CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner established in 1881 by Herman D, Gradon, Under General
Land Office Contract No., 416, Survyor Generals Notes State: TL1S R37&
Set a sandstone 14x10x5 ins. 9" in the ground for % section corned . L 816t A v,
marked ¥ on N face, From which: L
A Pine 24" dia. bears Nmrth 154 1ks dist,, marked % S BT, 521
A Pine 24" dia, bears $25°E, 107 lks dist,, marled % S BT, 1974
B.L.M,

CONTINUED ON ATTACHED SHEET.

Description of corner evidence found: :
Found brass cap monument as established by B,L,M, in 1974, in good conditiou,

Found bearing Lrees as established and described by the B,LiM, in 1974, in good condition,

Description of monument and accessories | esiablished to perpstuate the
original location of this corner:

Maintained corner by setting posts with warniug and boundry sign Fast and West 5 ft,

from corner.
Painted 6" red band around trees and nailed bearing tree signs to trees,

Corner monumented 9«7-83

Witnessed by N, Mitchell Ferguson
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